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DATE: August 10, 2006
TO: Lisa C. Bennett, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

FROM: Peter H. Lester, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation QL [L/ﬁ/}/‘ v/

RE: Docket No. 060001-EI, Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause, FPL's

Motion for Reconsideration of Order No. PSC-06-0568-CFQO-EI

Staff has reviewed the documents listed in Exhibit 2 of FPL’s petition. These documents are
contained in Document No. 10695-05. FPL states that these documents should be considered

confidential based on subsections (c) and (e) of Section 366.093(3), Florida Statutes. The
subsections cover the following areas:

Subsection (c) — Security measures, systems, or procedures.

Subsection (e) — Employee personnel information unrelated to compensation, duties,
qualifications, or responsibilities

The documents are what FPL asserts them to be and contain sensitive information related to

security measures and personnel information . Staff believes these documents qualify as
confidential business information.
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